



15th August 2008

Dear Sir or Madam,

After 3 years of my service at Thailand Board of Investment Frankfurt Office, it is time to bid farewell to you as I will be returning to work at the Office of the Board of Investment (BOI) in Bangkok on 15th September 2008.

I would like to express my sincere thanks for our long-lasting friendship and thoughtfulness you have extended to me throughout my career in Germany. You have truly made my working experiences most memorable, and for this, I am very grateful.

I strongly wish that you would continue to extend the support to my successor, **Ms.Bussarakum Sriratana**, and that our paths will cross again sometimes. Please accept my warmest wishes for the health and success of you and your family in all your future endeavours.

Sincerely yours,



(Dr.Wisan Tanthawichian)

Director

Curriculum Vitae



Name Bussarakum Sriratana

Date of Birth 11 October 1958

Marital Status Single

Education

- 1981 Bachelor's Degree in Economics,
Thammasat University, Thailand
- 1988 Master's Degree in Development Economics,
National Institute for Development
Administration (NIDA), Thailand
- 1995 Master's Degree in Economic and Social
Studies, University of Manchester, U.K.

Working Experience

14 September 2008 onwards : Director, Office of Thailand Board of Investment,
Royal Thai Consulate-General in Frankfurt

July 2000 - 13 September 2008:

Senior Investment Promotion Officer (Assistant
Director), International Affairs Division, Thailand Board of Investment, being
assigned to the following responsibilities,

- Chief of ASEAN Section taken care of all ASEAN-related matters
- Leader of Thai delegates for Coordinating
Committee on Investment and Leader of
Working group of ASEAN FDI statistics under
ASEAN Investment Area Council(AIA Council)
- Leader of Thai delegates in investment working
group for ASEAN-China FTA, Thai-India FTA
- A member of Thai delegates on investment for Japan-Thailand Economic
Partnership Agreement (JTEPA), Thai-Peru FTA, BIMSTEC FTA
- A member of Thai delegates for Senior Economic
official meeting (SEOM) and ASEAN Economic
Ministerial Meeting (AEM)

October 1996- June 2000

Assistant Director, Eastern Region Investment and
Economic Center, BOI, Chonburi Province, responsible
for

- Organizing and facilitating investment/business mission of foreign
investors from Japan, Europe, America and Asia
- Providing investment- related information

- Following up the implementation of BOI promoted projects in Eastern Seaboard Area

November 1996 – March 1993

Senior Investment Promotion Officer, BOI Unit for Industrial Linkage Development, Planning Division, responsible for

- Promoting industrial linkage between Thai part and component manufacturer and Japanese companies in Thailand
- Organizing investment missions to Japan and Germany
- Promoting supporting industries in Thailand

April 1993- 1 February 1983

- Investment Promotion Officer in Light industries Division responsible for jewellery and textile industries
- Investment Promotion Officer in Project Development Division focused on conducting pre-feasibility study